



Adam Young <ayoung@highbridge.org>

OPRA request - nJ LBFA OPRA Request

Jacob toby <opra+request-38218-e041bd38@requests.opramachine.com>

Tue, Dec 27, 2022 at 7:55 PM

To: OPRA requests at High Bridge Borough <clerk@highbridge.org>

Dear High Bridge Borough,

Hi there we hope all is well

we would like the following

1. does the city / town assign your municipal Liens
2. can we have a list of all tax lien Investors
3. can we have a list of all properties that are in bankruptcy
4. can we have a list of all properties that have liens on them dating back to 2002 until today
5. can we have a list of all properties that are in probate
6. can we have a list of all vacant and abandoned properties

if you can provide in excel that would be great

Yours faithfully,

Jacob toby
3479889427

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-38218-e041bd38@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerk@highbridge.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to High Bridge Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=high_bridge_borough

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/nj_lbfa_opra_request_203

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
